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November 16, 2000

FILE NO. 030531-0000

VIA ELECTRONIC FILING AND FACSIMILE:  301-344-2050

Andrew Leimer
Federal Communications Commission
Office of Engineering and Technology Laboratory
Federal Communications Commission
7435 Oakland Mills Rd
Columbia MD 21046-1609

Re: Foxcom Wireless Application OJFLITENNA009A400, EA98376
Fee Control No. 0011038315275001
REQUEST FOR CONFIDENTIAL TREATMENT

Dear Mr. Leimer:

On the FCC Form 731 submitted for the above-referenced application, Foxcom
Wireless Ltd. included a request for confidentiality pursuant to 47 C.F.R. §§ 0.457 and 0.459 of
the Commission Rules on Item 8 of the application.

I understand from my conversations with Bette Taube that there is some question
regarding the scope of Foxcom’s confidentiality request on this application.  To clear up any
confusion, Foxcom requests confidentiality on the following exhibits included as part of its
application:

Exhibit 4: Description of the Circuit Functions and Block Diagram

Exhibit 5: Schematic Diagrams and Active Parts List
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Exhibit 10: Photographs of the Litenna™ Models 9A410, 9A420, 9A430 –
Internal View

Foxcom originally requested confidentiality on these three exhibits in its cover
letter dated August 3, 2000, filed with the Commission as "Exhibit 1" of the above-referenced
application.  If the information in these exhibits were made publicly available, Foxcom would
suffer substantial competitive injury.  See § 0.457(d).

I understand that this is the final issue that remains outstanding on this
application, and that all other issues, including fees, have been resolved.  Please contact me at
202-637-2235 or Shlomo Cohen at schlomoc@foxcomwireless.com or 972-8-918-3818 if you
have any questions or there is anything else that you need to grant this application.

Thank you for your help in this matter.

Sincerely yours,

/s/ Lee Ann Bambach

Lee Ann Bambach
of LATHAM & WATKINS

cc: Bette Taube
Cathy Zatloukal
Teresa Baer


